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***************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************

Michelle Grant 

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst 

Reports Analysis Division 

Federal Election Commission 

Washington, D.C. 20463 

 

Dear Ms. Grant:  

 

Please be advised the Brownback For President Committee does not intend to raise or spend more than $100,000 during 2008 

as the Committee winds down the campaign. Funds will be raised to pay down existing debt which does not exceed $100,000. 

As a result, the Committee is planning to file quarterly reports with the Commission. 

 

Also, the Committee's operations will be housed in its volunteer treasurer's home and no expenses will be incurred for 

rent or utilities. The treasurer will be reimbursed for supplies and out-of-pocket expenses. 

 

Please contact me if you have questions. 

 

T.C. Anderson, Treasurer 


